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Samuel Aaron Farm mid-19th century
Romancoke vicinity

Private

- The house at the Samuel Aaron Farm is a notable
example of mid-19th century vernacular architecture.
The center hall plan combined with story-and-a-half
‘height are characteristic of small dwelling houses
throughout the 18th and first half of the 19th century.
The over-sized windows, interior trim, and the
framing all suggest, however, that the house dates
to the mid-19th century. In particular, the combina-
tion of hewn sills and machine sawn joists with an
early use of diagonal bridging between the floor
joists suggests a date of circa 1850-1860.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Samuel Aaron farm, commonly known as the Tolson
farm, is located on the southern end of Kent
Island, southwest of the intersection 6f
Maryland Route 8 and Kent Point Road. The house
is sited on a low rise between Tolson Creek and
Carter Creek. There are a number of small out-
buildings to the southwest of the house, and several
barns to the north.

The house is of frame construction, one-and-
one-half stories high, five bays wide, and one room
deep. An original, one story frame wing projects
from the south gable. The wing is two bays wide
and the same depth as the house, but is slightly
lower to the ground. Although the main house
rests on brick piers, and the wing is constructed
on a continuous brick foundation, the two were
evidently built at the same time. Flush brick
chimneys are centered on each gable of the main
house, and an exterior brick chimney projects from
the south gable of the wing. One story porches cover

the majority of both facades of the wing.

ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CONTINUATICON SHEET

7.1 DESCRIPTION

The house faces east, toward Kent Point Road. A
double paneled door with paneled sidelights and a three
light transom is located in the cenfer bay of the main
house, flanked on each side by‘two six-over-six windows
with unuéually large panes. On the second floor,
three gable roof dormer windows with smaller six-over-
sixléash are symnmetrically ranged along the roof.

There is a door in the north bay of the wing, with a
six-over-six window to the left of the door.

" The nérth gable wall is uninterrupted by openings.
The west facade is éiﬁilar to the east, but there
is a singlé paneled door, with the second window from
the south and the middle dormer window omitted. There
is a door in the south bay of the wing, with a
six-over-six window to the lefgl\

N

Th& south gable of the main Eguse is almost

entirely covered by the wing. Thel;outh gable of the

wing has a six-over-six window to the left of the

~chimney on the first floor and a rough copening to the

right of the chimney on the second flcor.

The entire house is sided with plain horizontal
weatherbhoards secured with machine nails. This
appears to be the original covering, and does not

stop at a seam between the house and wing, but is
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7.2 DESCRIPTION

carried continuously from end to end. The eaves on the
main house are boxed in, with the soffitbboard nailed
to the underside of the pitched rafters. The cornice
projects approximately one foot on both the facades

and the gables, where it is carried up the gable eaves.
On the wing, a standard box cornice was used, without
bed mold or crown mold.

‘The interior of the main house consists of a
center hall plan with a single room on either side of
ﬁhe ﬁall., An open string stair with tapered round
pallusters and turned newels rises along tﬁe south wall
of the hall. There is a fireplace on the center of
the gable wall in-boﬁh first floor rooms; the mantels
are plain, with undecorated pilasters and tympanum,
and a crude mclding supporting a one-inch shelf,

The fireplaces have been bleccked with sheet metal,
and fitted for wood stoves or space heaters. In the
south room, there is a small closet in the alécve
to the right of the fireplace, and -in the alcove to

©

: , . :
the left, a door gives access to the kitchen wing.

The second floor plan is similar to the first floor,
but the front {east) end of the stair hall is partitioned,

forming a large original closet, The doors and trin
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7.3 DESCRIPTION

are identiéal to the first floor, but the mantels are
simplified versions of those found dewnsfairs. There
is a small closet on the west side of the fireplace
in both of the second floor chambers. -

The first floor of the wing was probably one
room originally, but ﬁow has a small, narrow pantry
pargitimned off along ﬁhe north side of the room, and

a small "landing" where the door to the main house is

~located. The rest of the wing is one step lower. The

fireplace on the gable wall is blocked and fitted for
a wood stove, |

Above the kitchen there is a small leoft, evidently
used at one time as living space. The only source
of light to this area is provided by a single window
opening next to.the chimney on- the south‘gable@ This
is now covered by tar paper, but probably originally
had a single-sash, removeable window.

Charlie Butler, the present teﬁant and a‘long—time
employee on the Tolson farm, believes that this loft
%as used as living qugrtefs fér slaves; Within Mr.
Butler's menory, the only access to the loft was by
climbing a ladder kept against the side of the house

and entering through the window opening. It is his
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belief that this was the traditional method, and there
had never been an intéricr stair. An examination of
the loft, however, reveals a stair opening in the
southwest corner. Alth&uqh no evidence of the stair
carriéges could be found, it seems likely it was a
very. steep ladder-stair without risers between the
treads, similar to the loft stair in ﬁhe wing of the
Geodhand House (QA-10), in nearby Chester. The
opening has been covered with short floorboards in
the loft, and'the‘hole in the ceiling has been -
plastered..

The south gable wall and the ceiling of the loft
‘have never been vnlastered or finished. The studs .
and rafters are left exposed and have been whitewéshed.
Tge north §able wall, adjoininéathe main house, has
been crudely finished with flush‘hgfizontal boards

nailed to the studs and whitewashed.
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The house at the Samuel Aaron farm is a
notable example of mid-nineteenth century vernacular
architecture, The center hall plan combined with
story-and-a-half height are characteristic of
small dwelling houses throughout the 18th and the
first half of the 19th century. The oversized
windows, interior trim, and the framing all suggest,
however, that the house dates to the mid-nineteenth
century. In particular, the conbination of hewn
sills and machine sawn joists with an early use-
of diagonal bridging between the floor joists
suggests a date of circa 1850-1860.

Of particular interest is the loft above the
kitchen, which remains as a relatively unusual
reminder of the bare accommodations that were
undoubtedly common in rural dwellings long after

the Civil War.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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